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PLANNING BOARD 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

AS OF: 12/13/2005 PAGE: 1 
LISTING OF PLANNING BOARD FEES 

RECREATION 

FOR PROJECT NUMBER: 5-21 
NAME: IRA CONKLIN SUBDIVISION PA2005-490 

APPLICANT: IRA & DONNA CONKLIN 

--DATE-- DESCRIPTION- TRANS --AMT-CHG -AMT-PAID --BAL-DUE 

12/12/0505 ONE LOT REC FEE 

12/13/2005 REC. CK. #117 

CHG 

PAID 

TOTAL: 

2000.00 

2000.00 

2000.00 2000.00 0.00 



PLANNING BOARD 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

AS OF: 12/13/2005 PAGE: 1 
LISTING OF PLANNING BOARD FEES 

ESCROW 

FOR PROJECT NUMBER: 5-21 
NAME: IRA CONKLIN SUBDIVISION PA2 005-4 90 

APPLICANT: IRA & DONNA CONKLIN 

--DATE-- DESCRIPTION- TRANS --AMT-CHG -AMT-PAID --BAL-DUE 

05/05/2005 REC. CK. #2780 

07/27/2005 P.B. ATTY. FEE 

07/27/2005 P.B. MINUTES 

11/09/2005 P.B. ATTY. FEE 

11/09/2005 P.B. MINUTES 

12/12/2005 P.B. ENGINEER FEE 

12/13/2005 REC. CK. #118 

PAID 

CHG 

CHG 

CHG 

CHG 

CHG 

PAID 

TOTAL: 

35.00 

16.50 

36.00 

16.50 

663.30 

767.30 

400.00 

367.30 

767.30 0.00 

0< 



AS OF: 12/13/2005 

PLANNING BOARD 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

LISTING OF PLANNING BOARD FEES 
ESCROW 

PAGE: 1 

FOR PROJECT NUMBER: 5-13 
NAME: SHADY DELL SUBDIVISION PA2005-0086 

APPLICANT: ROSALIE CERIALE 

--DATE-- DESCRIPTION- TRANS --AMT-CHG -AMT-PAID --BAL-DUE 

04/25/2005 

05/11/2005 

05/11/2005 

08/24/2005 

08/24/2005 

09/28/2005 

09/28/2005 

11/09/2005 

12/13/2005 

12/13/2005 

REC. CK. #184 9 (BUCK) 

P.B. ATTY. FEE 

P.B. MINUTES 

P.B. ATTY. FEE 

P.B. MINUTES 

P.B. ATTY. FEE 

P.B. MINUTES 

P.B. MINUTES 

P.B. ENGINEER FEE 

REC. CK. #2297 

PAID 

CHG 

CHG 

CHG 

CHG 

CHG 

CHG 

CHG 

CHG 

PAID 

TOTAL: 

35.00 

27.50 

35.00 

49.50 

35.00 

16.50 

33.00 

1346.40 

1577.90 

800.00 

777.90 

1577.90 0.00 



AS OF: 12/13/2005 

STAGE: 

FOR PROJECT NUMBER 
NAME 

APPLICANT 

PLANNING BOARD 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

LISTING OF PLANNING BOARDACTIONS 

5-21 
IRA CONKLIN SUBDIVISION 
IRA & DONNA CONKLIN 

PA2005-490 

PAGE: 1 

STATUS [Open, Withd] 
A [Disap, Appr] 

--DATE-- MEETING-PURPOSE 

12/01/2005 PLANS STAMPED 

11/09/2005 P.B. APPEARANCE 

07/27/2005 P.B. APPEARANCE 

-ACTION-TAKEN 

APPROVED 

ND: APPROVED 

LA:WVE PH RETURN 



Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor, NY 12553 
(845) 563-4611 

RECEIPT 
#1155-2005 

Conklin, Ira And Pamela n& A5~"3( 

12/13/2005 

Received $ 360.00 for Planning Board Fees, on 12/13/2005. Thank you for 
stopping by the Town Clerk's office. 

As always, it is our pleasure to serve you. 

Deborah Green 
Town Clerk 



Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor, NY 12553 
(845) 563-4611 

RECEIPT 
#1154-2005 

Beck, Fred E. ^oS1-73 & & 

12/13/2005 

Received $ 370.00 for Planning Board Fees, on 12/13/2005. Thank you for 
stopping by the Town Clerk's office. 

As always, it is our pleasure to serve you. 

Deborah Green 
Town Clerk 



AS OF: 12/13/2005 

FOR PROJECT NUMBER 
NAME 

APPLICANT 

PLANNING BOARD 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

LISTING OF PLANNING BOARD FEES 
APPROVAL 

5-13 
SHADY DELL SUBDIVISION PA2005-0086 
ROSALIE CERIALE 

PAGE: 1 

--DATE-- DESCRIPTION- TRANS --AMT-CHG -AMT-PAID --BAL-DUE 

12/13/2005 APPROVAL FEE 

12/13/2005 REC. CK. #2296 

CHG 

PAID 

370.00 

370.00 

TOTAL: 370.00 370.00 0.00 



AS OF: 12/13/2005 

FOR PROJECT NUMBER 
NAME 

APPLICANT 

PLANNING BOARD 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

LISTING OF PLANNING BOARD FEES 
APPROVAL 

PAGE: 1 

5-21 
IRA CONKLIN SUBDIVISION 
IRA & DONNA CONKLIN 

PA2005-490 

--DATE-- DESCRIPTION- TRANS --AMT-CHG -AMT-PAID --BAL-DUE 

12/11/2 005 APPROVAL FEE 

12/13/2005 REC. CK. #116 

CHG 

PAID 

TOTAL: 

360.00 

360.00 

360.00 

360.00 0.00 



AS OF: 12/13/2005 

FOR PROJECT NUMBER 
NAME 

APPLICANT 

PLANNING BOARD 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

LISTING OF PLANNING BOARD SEQRA ACTIONS 

5-21 
IRA CONKLIN SUBDIVISION PA2005-490 
IRA & DONNA CONKLIN 

PAGE: 1 

ORIG 

ORIG 

ORIG 

ORIG 

ORIG 

ORIG 

ORIG 

ORIG 

ORIG 

ORIG 

DATE-SENT ACTION DATE-RECD RESPONSE 

07/20/2005 EAF SUBMITTED 07/20/2005 WITH APPLIC 

07/20/2005 CIRCULATE TO INVOLVED AGENCIES / / 

07/20/2005 LEAD AGENCY DECLARED 

07/20/2005 DECLARATION (POS/NEG) 

07/20/2005 SCHEDULE PUBLIC HEARING 

07/20/2005 PUBLIC HEARING HELD 

07/20/2005 WAIVE PUBLIC HEARING 

07/20/2005 PRELIMINARY APPROVAL 

07/20/2005 

07/20/2005 LEAD AGENCY LETTER SENT 

07/27/2005 TOOK LA 

/ / 

/ / 

/ / 

07/27/2005 WAIVE PH 

/ / 

/ / 

/ / 



Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor, New York 12553 
Telephone: (845) 563-4615 

Fax: (845) 563-4689 

OFFICE OF THE PLANNING BOARD 

December 12, 2005 

William Hildreth, LS 
407 South Plank Road - Unit 3 
Newburgh, NY 12550 

SUBJECT: CONKLIN SUBDIVISION (05-21) 

Dear Bill: 

Please find attached pr intouts of fees due for subject project. 

Please contact your client, the applicant, and ask tha t payment be submitted 
in separate checks, payable to the Town of New Windsor, a s follows: 

Check #1 -Approval Fee $ 360.00 
Check #2 - One lot recreation fee $ 2,000.00 
Check #3 - A m o u n t over escrow posted $ 367.30 

If you have any questions in this regard, please contact my office. 

Very truly yours, 

Myra L. Mason, Secretary To The 
NEW WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD 

* % 

MLM 



PLANNING BOARD 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

AS OF: 12/12/2005 PAGE: 1 
LISTING OF PLANNING BOARD FEES 

APPROVAL 

FOR PROJECT NUMBER 
NAME 

APPLICANT 

5-21 
IRA CONKLIN SUBDIVISION PA2 005-4 90 
IRA & DONNA CONKLIN 

--DATE-- DESCRIPTION TRANS --AMT-CHG -AMT-PAID --BAL-DUE 

12/11/2005 APPROVAL FEE CHG 360.00 

TOTAL: 360.00 0.00 360.00 



PLANNING BOARD 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

AS OF: 12/12/2005 PAGE: 1 
LISTING OF PLANNING BOARD FEES 

RECREATION 

FOR PROJECT NUMBER 
NAME 

APPLICANT 

5-21 
IRA CONKLIN SUBDIVISION PA2005-490 
IRA & DONNA CONKLIN 

--DATE-- DESCRIPTION TRANS --AMT-CHG -AMT-PAID --BAL-DUE 

12/12/0505 ONE LOT REC FEE CHG 2000.00 

TOTAL: 2000.00 0.00 2000.00 



AS OF: 12/12/2005 

FOR PROJECT NUMBER 
NAME 

APPLICANT 

PLANNING BOARD 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

LISTING OF PLANNING BOARD FEES 
ESCROW 

5-21 
IRA CONKLIN SUBDIVISION PA2005-490 
IRA & DONNA CONKLIN 

PAGE: 1 

--DATE-- DESCRIPTION- TRANS --AMT-CHG -AMT-PAID --BAL-DUE 

05/05/2005 REC. CK. #2780 

07/27/2005 P.B. ATTY. FEE 

07/27/2005 P.B. MINUTES 

11/09/2005 P.B. ATTY. FEE 

11/09/2005 P.B. MINUTES 

12/12/2005 P.B. ENGINEER FEE 

PAID 

CHG 

CHG 

CHG 

CHG 

CHG 

TOTAL: 

35.00 

16.50 

36.00 

16.50 

663.30 

767.30 

400.00 

400.00 367.30 



MC GOEY MAUSER EDSALL PC DEC-12-2Q05 11=11 

A* OP! 12/12/2005 ^ _ 
I ^ A CaftOMOLOCICAL JOB STATUS BE! 

JOB'. 81-56 ^ F 
HEW fONDEOR PLAMNIMG BOAED IChargaable t o Applicant) 

DUX: 5- 21 
FOR MOMC COMB FRXOB, TO: 12/12/2005 

845 56? 3232 

TASK-NO BBC --OATB-- TEAM BMFL ACT DESCHIPTIOM-

POK^P 

RATI KftS. 

CLIENT: UKHWXlf 

TIME EXP. 

P. 02 

PAGE: 

tOM OF MBH WX 

—DOLLARS 
BILLED SAX. 

5-21 
5-21 
5-21 
5*21 
5-21 

2E1168 
287133 
291432 
292402 
292449 

05/15/05 
07/26/05 
01/23/05 
08/23/05 
08/23/05 

roe 
TIME 
TIME 
TtME 
TIME 

5-21 291787 08/30/05 

5-21 2951*6 09/16/05 TIME 

5-21 2942313 09/15/05 

5-21 303549 11/08/05 TIMS 
S-21 302356 11/09/05 TIMS 
5-21 303560 11/11/05 TIMS 

5-21 306333 12/02/05 

KJC MS 
MJB MR 
* 3 S MC 
DJH re 
BMM ro 

COMKLZK SOB 
COKKLXK KWOft 50E 
SMAftMEA. SUB 
IBRC TEST-CaHKLXH 
IRA C0Wm«lN fERCS 

BILL 05-1154 

PJR G*« HOW OXD/CONKIIM SUB 

BILX 05-1258 

HJE MR CONKCTtt SC8 
MJE MM CoakliA COrtd APEX 
MJB MC CO«TR*I» W/WBM 

BILL 05-1703 

99.00 
99.00 
90.00 
55.00 
99.00 

0.40 
0.60 
0.30 
3.50 
2.00 

TASK TOTAL 

39.60 
59.40 
29.70 

192.50 
198.00 

519.20 

55.00 

99.00 
99.00 
99.00 

1.00 

0.50 
0.10 
0.30 

55.00 

55.00 

49.50 
9.90 

29.70 

-128.70 

-128.70 

-390.50 

-390.50 

89.10 

663.30 

-144.10 

-U4.10 

-663.30 
0.00 

GRAND TOtAX. 663.30 -663.30 
0.00 

TOTAL P.01 



RESULTS OF PB. MEETING OF: 

PROJECT: KQJAJ P&I}DJ^JLJ • 

^t)6inmku q; ̂ CYX 

_PJB. # 05-&I 

LEAD AGENCY: 

AUTHORIZE COORD. LETTER: Y_ 
TAKE LEAD AGENCY: Y N 

N 

NEGATIVE DEC: 

M)/] S ) S VOTE:A£T N ^ 
CARRIED: Y i / ^ N 

M) S) VOTE: A _N 
CARRIED: Y N 

PUBLIC HEARING: WAIVED: 

M) S\ VOTE: A N 

CLOSED: 

SCHEDULE P.H.: Y N 

SEND TO O.C. PLANNING: Y 
SEND TO DEPT. OF TRANSPORTATION: Y _ 

REFERTOZ.BA.: M) S) VOTE: A. 

RETURN TO WORK SHOP: Y N 

N 

APPROVAL: 

M)j9_S)_^5_ VOTE:A 5^N O 

NEED NEW PLANS: Y v^N 

CONDITIONS - NOTES: 

APPROVED: / / ' -9 ' -OS 

JMJWX io TMA 0&tif- fy&f-



t, OWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

MINOR SUBDIVISION FEE SCHEDULE 

APPLICATION FEE: 75.00 

ESCROW: 
RESIDENTIAL: 

LOTS @ $200.00 EACH LOT (FIRST FOUR LOTS) 
LOTS (ft $100.00 EACH LOT OVER FOUR LOTS 

COMMERCIAL: 
LOTS @ $500.00 EACH LOT (FIRST FOUR LOTS) 
LOTS @ $200.00 EACH LOT OVER FOUR LOTS 

TOTAL ESCROW DUE: 

APPROVAL FEES: 

PRE-PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL 
PRELIMINARY PLAT APPROVAL 
FINAL PLAT APPROVAL FEE ($100.00 + $5.00/LOT) 
FINAL PLAT SECTION FEE 

100.00 
150.00 
1 10 CO 

*100.00" 

TOTAL APPROVAL FEES: $ 3L>0.00 

RECREATION FEES: 

LOTS @ $4-^00^07 LOT 

TO BE DEDUCTED FROM ESCROW: ESCROW POSTED: $ 

P.B. ENGINEER FEE $ 
P.B. ATTY. FEE $ 
MINUTES OF MEETING $ 
OTHER $ 

TOTAL DEDUCTION: $ 

PERFORMANCE BOND AMOUNT 

INSPECTION FEE: 
2% PRIVATE IMPROVEMENTS 
4% PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS 

REFUND: 
AMOUNT DUE: 

$ 

$ 
$ 

$ 
$ 



AS OF: 12/12/2005 

FOR PROJECT NUMBER 
NAME 

APPLICANT 

PLANNING BOARD 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

LISTING OF PLANNING BOARD FEES 
ESCROW 

PAGE: 1 

5-21 
IRA CONKLIN SUBDIVISION 
IRA & DONNA CONKLIN 

PA2005-490 

--DATE-- DESCRIPTION- TRANS --AMT-CHG -AMT-PAID --BAL-DUE 

05/05/2005 REC. CK. #2780 

07/27/2005 P.B. ATTY. FEE 

07/27/2005 P.B. MINUTES 

11/09/2005 P.B. ATTY. FEE 

11/09/2005 P.B. MINUTES 

PAID 

CHG 

CHG 

CHG 

CHG 

TOTAL: 

35 

16 

36 

±6 

104 

00 

50 

.00 

.50 

.00 

400.00 

400.00 -296.00 



42 
November 9, 2005 

IRA COHr<! IN' "H?DIVIS10N 

MR. PETRO: ' Tra Conkiin Subdivision Jackson Avenue 
represented by Mr. Hildreth. Proposed two lot 
residential subdivision. The application proposes 
the subdivision of a 12-acre parcel into two 
single-family residential lots. The plan was 
previously reviewed at the 27 July 2005 Planning 
Board meeting. It's in the Rl Zoning District in 
the Town. The bulk requirements indicated on the 
bulk table are correct. Good job, Bill, each lot 
compares minimum bulk requirements. Soil tests have 
been witnessed and designed and its complete on the 
submittal. Outstanding. All other comments have 
been addressed. The Planning Board may wish to 
classify this action as an unlisted action. I'll 
entertain a motion for negative dec. 

MR. MASON: I'll make a motion. 

MR. SCHLESINGER: Second. 

MR. PETRO: Motion has been made and seconded that 
the New Windsor Planning Board declare a negative 
dec for the Ira Conkiin Subdivision on South Jackson 
Avenue. Any further comments from the Board 
members? If not, roll call. 

ROLL CALL 

MR. SCHLESINGER AYE 
MR. MINUTA AYE 
MR. MASON AYE 
MR. ARGENIO AYE 
MR. PETRO AYE 

MR. PETRO: I am not aware of any outstanding items. 
Do any of the Board members have any outstanding 
items? We have fire has been disapproved, bigger 
turn around area at the top of the driveway for fire 
apparatus. 

MR. HILDRETH: Beg to disagree, if I may, politely. 
It's a private driveway, Mr. Chairman. I don't 
think a fire truck can turn around at your driveway. 
Or anyone else up and down Jackson. 



« \ 

43 
November 9, 2005 

MR. PETRO: What about that private driveway? 

MR. BABCOCK: They can turn around in yours, 
Mr. Chairman. 

MR. ARGENIO: They have to be a very good driver. 

MR. MINUTA: Is this tree staying? 

MR. HILDRETH: Yes. 

MR. PETRO: The proposed driveway it's made out of 
what, Bill, just shale? 

MR. HILDRETH: Whatever he wants. 

MR. PETRO: Well, you see, the little back-out area 
out by the house, can you make that bigger? 

MR. HILDRETH: It's generic. 

MR. ARGENIO: Make it generically bigger. 

MR. PETRO: Bill, make it bigger. Do you agree to 
make it bigger? 

MR. HILDRETH: It's done. 

MR. PETRO: Motion for final approval? 

MR. ARGENIO: I'll make the motion for final 
approval. 

MR. PETRO: Subject to the fire being signed off. 

MR. SCHLESINGER: Second. 

MR. PETRO: Motion has been made and seconded that 
the New Windsor Planning Board grant final approval 
to the Ira Conklin Subdivision on Jackson Avenue 
subject to the fire department signing off on the 
turn around lane for their apparatus. Any further 
comments from the Board members? If not, roll call. 

ROLL CALL 

AYE 
AYE 

MR. SCHLESINGER 
MR. MINUTA 



44 
November 9, 2005 

MR. 
MR. 
MR. 

MASON 
ARGENIO 
PETRO 

AYE 
AYE 
AYE 



McGOEY, HAUSER and EDSALL 
CONSULTING ENGINEERS P.C. 

RICHARD D. McGOEY, P.L (NY&M) 

WILLIAM J. HAUSER, P.E. (*rwc) 
MARK J. EDSALL P.E. (NY, NJ & m} 

JAMES M. FARR, P.E. (w&i*) 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
PLANNING BOARD 

REVIEW COMMENTS 

PROJECT NAME: CONKLIN MINOR SUBDIVISION 
PROJECT LOCATION: SOUTH JACKSON AVENUE 

SECTION 57 - BLOCK 1 - LOT 128 
PROJECT NUMBER: 05-21 
DATE: 9 NOVEMBER 2005 
DESCRIPTION: THE APPLICATION PROPOSES THE SUBDIVISION OF THE 12+ ACRE 

PARCEL INTO TWO (2) SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL LOTS. TOE PLAN 
WAS PREVIOUSLY REVIEWED AT THE 27 JULY 2005 PLANNING BOARD 
MEETING. 

1. The property is located in the R-l zoning district of the Town. The bulk requirements indicated on the 
bulk table are correct for the zone and use. Each lot appears to comply with the minimum bulk 
requirements. 

2. Soils tests have been witnessed and design is complete on this submittal. All other comments have been 
addressed. 

3. The Planning Board may wish to classify this action as an "unlisted action7' under SEQRA, and 
consider a "negative declaration" of environmental significance, based on the information 
presented and reviewed. 

4. 1 am not aware of any outstanding items 

NW05-21-09Nov05.doc 
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McGOEY, HAUSER and EDSALL 
CONSULTING ENGINEERS P.C. 

RICHARD D. McGC€Y# P.E. (NY&PA) 
WILUAM J. HAUSER, P.E (NY&NJ) 
MARK J. ED5ALL, P.E. <NY, to * wv) 
JAMES M. FARR, P.E. (NY&PA) 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
PLANNING BOARD 

REVIEW COMMENTS 

MAIN OFFICE 
33 Airport Center Drive 
Suite 202 
New Windsor, New York 12553 

(845) 567-3100 
fax: (845)567-3232 
e-mail: mheny@mhepc.corn 

Writer's e-mail address: 
mje@mhepc.com 

PROJECT NAME: 
PROJECT LOCATION: 

PROJECT NUMBER: 
DATE: 
DESCRIPTION: 

CONKLJN MINOR SUBDIVISION 
SOUTH JACKSON AVENUE 
SECTION 57 - BLOCK 1 - LOT 128 
05-21 
27 JULY 2005 
THE APPLICATION PROPOSES THE SUBDIVISION OF THE 12+ ACRE 
PARCEL INTO TWO (2) SINGLE-FAMILY RESIDENTIAL LOTS. THE PLAN 
WAS REVIEWED ON A CONCEPT BASIS ONLY. 

3. 

4. 

5. 

The property is located in the R-l zoning district of the Town. The bulk requirements indicated on the 
bulk table are correct for the zone and use. Each lot appears to comply with the minimum bulk 
requirements. 

I have initial comments regarding the application, as follows: 

• Notwithstanding the correct side yard setback being shown in the table, the plan depicts an 
incorrect building envelope. 

• Tbe applicant is reminded that soil tests (percolation and deep tests) in support of the sanitary 
disposal system designs must be witnessed by a representative of our office. 

The Planning Board may wish to assume me position of Lead Agency under the SEQRA review process. 

The Planning Board should determine if a Public Hearing will be necessary for this minor subdivision, or 
if same can be waived per Section 257-13 (A) of the Subdivision Regulations. 

The applicant should submit verification that this application is not subject to review of the Orange 
County Planning Department, as per New York State General Municipal Law (GML 239). 

Board Engineer 

NW05-l-27July05.doc 

REGIONAL OFFICES 
• 507 Broad Street • Mftbrrl Pennsylvania 18337 • 570-296*2765 
• 540 Broadway • Hondo*), New York 12701 • 845-794-3399 • 

mheny@mhepc.corn
mailto:mje@mhepc.com


JULY 27, 2005 

IRA CONKLIN SUBDIVISION (05-21) 

MR, PETRO: Okay, next will be Conklin Minor Subdivision on South Jackson 
Avenue this is the larger lot that we just saw. The application proposes the 
subdivision of a twelve acre parcel into two single-family residential lots. The 
plan is reviewed on a concept basis only. Are these two lots of a decent size Bill. 

MR. HILDRETH: They are of unequal size, if you consider 5.5 acres small, 
that's the smaller one. 

MR.PETRO: The remaining lands to be subdivided. 

MR. HILDRETH: Yes, this is the twelve acres that we just decided we could 
do with the lot line change. This twelve acres that was just established by the Lot 
Line Change is now going to have about 5and a half acres cut out of it right along 
this line here. The Conklin's existing house stays over hear on six and a half 
acres and this is five and a half acres and now you can see how the new Callahan 
Lot Line Change lines fits in there. The rest of the remaining three or four sheets 
are septic and well designs that have been tested. 

MR. PETRO: Well, not withstanding the corrected side yard setback 
shown in the table, the plan detects an incorrect building envelope. 

MR. HILDRETH: What that is is this dotted line right here doesn't scale .... 
that should be forth feet and should this one but it has no impact on the ability to 
put the house or on the subsequent septic design, which is actually down in here. 
It doesn't hurt a bit. It's a glitch, that's all. 

MR. PETRO: The Planning Board may wish to assume position of Lead 
Agency. 

MR. ARGENIO: I make a motion to take Lead Agency on the Conklin 
Minor Subdivision. 

MR. SCHLESINGER: Second it. 

MR. PETRO: Motion has been made and seconded that the New Windsor 
Planning Board take Lead Agency under the SEQRA process for the Conklin 
minor subdivision on South Jackson Avenue. Any further comments from the 
Board Members, if not roll call. 

49 



JULY 27, 2005 

ROLL CALL: 

MR. SCHLESINGER: 
MR. KARNAVEZOS: 
MR. GALLAGHER: 
MR. ARGENIO: 
MR. PETRO: 

AYE 
AYE 
AYE 
AYE 
AYE 

MR. PETRO: The Planning Board should determine if a public hearing 
should be necessary for this minor subdivision or if same should be wavered 
under the subdivision regulations. Now is there an existing home on the one lot. 

MR. HILDRETH: The existing house is here, that is Conklin's. This new lot 
will be vacant. The house will be put back here with a fairly long driveway. The 
septic system will be in this area here. 

MR. PETRO: 
size of the lot is... 

MR. HILDRETH: 

MR. PETRO: 

MR. HILDRETH: 

MR. ARGENIO: 

MR. HILDRETH: 

MR. ARGENIO: 

MR. HILDRETH: 

Okay, we are creating one new lot, one new house, and the 

5.5 acres. 

And it's all residential surrounding it. 

Correct. 

How close is the nearest house on Lands of Baxter. 

I couldn't tell you, it's all woods. 

Probably can't see it. 

I can't see it. 

MR. ARGENIO: That's what I'm getting at. 

MR. PETRO: One new house on five acres. 

MR. HILDRETH: Correct. 

MR. PETRO: I'll entertain a motion to waive a public hearing. 

MR. ARGENIO: I agree with that. I make a motion to waive a public 
hearing in the Conklin Minor Subdivision. 
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JULY 27, 2005 

MR. SCHLESINGER; Second it. 

MR. PETRO: Motion has been made and seconded that the New Windsor 
Planning Board waive the public hearing for the Conklin Minor Subdivision on 
South Jackson Avenue. Does anybody disagree with this before I do roll call. 

ROLL CALL: 

MR. SCHLESINGER: 
MR. KARNAVEZOS: 
MR. GALLAGHER: 
MR. ARGENIO: 
MR. PETRO: 

AYE 
AYE 
AYE 
AYE 
AYE 

MR. PETRO: The applicant should submit verification this application is 
not subject to review at Orange County Planning Department as per NYS General 
Municipal Law. 

MR. EDSALL: You are not within any of the setback that require within 
500 feet. 

MR. HILDRETH: No. 

MR. PETRO: You have to correct the side yard setback that would be a 
subject-to. 

MR. EDSALL: Well, the other one that they really need to do is the perc 
tests have not been witnessed yet. So that we will have to have done. 

MR. ARGENIO: Yes, it is the west end of the town, Jim, where we had the 
problems. 

MR. EDSALL: They will have to have that done, then come back in once 
the ... is confirmed. 

MR. HILDRETH: I'll have the engineer schedule that with you. 

MR. EDSALL: That's the only open item. 

MR. HILDRETH: That and the bulk table. 

MR. ARGENIO: The building envelope. 

MR. HILDRETH: Yes - good night. Thank you very much. 
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Town of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor, NY 12553 
(845) 563-4611 

RECEIPT 
#676-2005 

Conklin, Priscilla A. A ^ ° ^ ^ l 

07/25/2005 

Received $ 75.00 for Planning Board Fees, on 07/25/2005. Thank you for 
stopping by the Town Clerk's office. 

As always, it is our pleasure to serve you. 

Deborah Green 
Town Clerk 



f< own of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor, New York 12553 
Telephone: (845) 563-4615 

Fax: (845) 563-4693 

OFFICE OF THE PLANNING BOARD 

PROJECT REVIEW SHEET 

TO: HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT 
P.B. FILE #05-21 DATE RECEIVED: 07-20-05 TAX MAP #57-1-128 

PLEASE RETURN COMPLETED FORM TO MYRA 
BY: A.S.A.P. TO BE ON AGENDA FOR THE 07-27-05 PLANNING BOARD 
MEETING. 

1 RECEIVED 
THE MAPS AND/OR PLANS FOR: * 

\ JUL '1'5 ' m 

CONKLIN SUBDIVISION . y ncpT 
Applicant or Project Name H ^ . H\G"W/W Ut 

SITE PLAN , SUBDIVISION XXX, LOT LINE CHANGE , 
SPECIAL PERMIT 

HAVE BEEN REVIEWED BY THE UNDERSIGNED AND ARE: 

APPROVED: 

Notes: 

• DISAPPROVED: 

Motes: 

Signature:. 



McGOEY, HAUSER and EDSALL 
CONSULTING ENGINEERS P.C. 
RICHARD D. McGOEY, P.E. H T * P A ) 

WILLIAM J. HAUSER, P.E. (NT«NJ) 

MARK J. EDSALL, P.E (NY.NJIPA) 

JAMES M. FARR, P.E. P*Y&PA) 

0 Main Office 
33 Airport Center Drive 
Sufte#2Q2 
New Windsor, New York 12SS 
(845)567-3100 
e-maK mheny@mhepc.com 

D Regional Office 
507 Broad Street 
Mtforri, Pennsylvania 18337 
(570)296-2765 
e-rrtait mheoaQmhepc.com 

Writer's E-mail Address: 
mje@mftepc.com 

S ~ \ RECORD OP 

AOWNATLLAGEQF: /v/g/J \jJ\f\kfa/ 

SKQRKSESSIONDATE: / C" r1 , / / \& 2>Q 

PLANNING BOARD WORK SESSION 
CORD OF APPEARANCE 

/wf 
P/B APP.NO. 

REAPPEARANCE AT W/S REQUESTED: 

PROJECT NAME: 

RESUB. REO'D: 

SESSION DATE: / C" ^ A ^ ffiDD \ PROJECT: NEW < ^ T o L D 

)UESTED: P'ffft 
REPRESENTATIVES PRESENT 

MUNICIPAL REPS PRESENT: BLDGINSP. 
ENGINEER 
P/BCHMN 

2^ 
ITEMS DISCUSSED. P- (o7~ 

HREINSP. 
PLANNER 
OTHER 

STND CHECKLIST: 

DRAINAGE 

DUMPSTER 

SCREENING 

LIGHTING 
(Sttcctiigbtx) 

LANDSCAPING 

BLACKTOP 

ROADWAYS 

APPROVAL BOX 

PROJECT STATUS: 
ZBA Referral: 

Ready For Meeting ** 

Recommended Mtg Date 

_Y 

A — 

PROJECT 
TYPE 

SITE PLAN 

SPEC PERMIT 

LLCHG. 

SUBDIVISION 

OTHER 

N 

WodocBk«F«m.doc 9-02 MIE 

mailto:mheny@mhepc.com
mheoaQmhepc.com
mailto:mje@mftepc.com


# 

AS OF: 07/22/2005 

PLANNING BOARD 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

LISTING OF PLANNING BOARD FEES 
ESCROW 

PAGE: 1 

FOR PROJECT NUMBER: 5-21 
NAME: IRA CONKLIN SUBDIVISION PA2005-490 

APPLICANT: IRA & DONNA CONKLIN 

--DATE- DESCRIPTION - TRANS --AMT-CKG -AMT-PAID --BAL-DUE 

07/20/2005 REC. CK. #2780 PAID 

TOTAL: 0.00 

400.00 

400.00 -400.00 



TO^N OF NEW WIN^OR ^ Z7 

555 UNION AVENUE 
NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553 

Telephone: (845) 563-4615 
Fax: (845) 563^695 

PLANNING BOARD APPLICATION 

TYPE OF APPLICATION (check appropriate item): 
Subdivision ^C Lot Line Change Site Plan Special Permit 

Tax Map Designation: Sec. 5*7 Block / Lot IZ& 

BUILDING DEPARTMENT PERMIT NUMBER PA Zoo^ - 4^^ 

1. Name of Project_ 

2. Owner of Record /AA> JXC^^^-^^jJZ^ Phone 

Address: 4-H JAOK?C>/J A\&*Jtf6?y /^eW W/*tJ>S*& A/'/. / * 5 ^ 3 
(Street Name & Number) (Post Office) (State) (Zip) 

3. Name of Applicant (5A^e) Phone 6>***) 

Address: (***&) 

(Street Name & Number) (Post Office) (State) (Zip) 

4. Person Preparing Plan Phone 

Address: ̂ 6 7 5<>oTA/ P<-A*i£ &Ah UA>/T3 ^i^Bo^SU / / / I2&SO 
(Street Name & Number) (Post Office) (State) (Zip) 

5. Attorney -"""̂  Phone 4__ 

Address S 
(Street Name & Number) (Post Office) (State) (Zip) 

6. Person to be notified to appear at Planning Board meeting: 

\J\LUAn 3>hliLT>emTlsL?>, fLC-CtZ-Q €tC-L6>%*> 
(Name) (Phone) (fax) 

7. Project Location: On the \fJCS T sideof^*/7H JA *<*W Avenue 
(Direction) - x (Street) 

8. Project Data: Acreage /Z.og Zone £-lLA'*J School Dist C*&QusAu-

PAGE10F2 I RECEIVED 
JTOWNOFNE^WIN^O 

CELEASJE DO NOT COPY 1 & 2 AS ONE PAGE TWO-SIDED) 

! ° I 

file:///fJCS


Is this property withiofc Agricultural District containing a fanApperation 
of a farm operation located in an Agricultural District? Yes ^ ^ X Agricultural 

or within 500 feet 
No 

*This information can be verified in the Assessor's Office. 
*If you answer yes to question 9, please complete the attached AAgricultural Data 
Statement. 

10. Detailed description of Project: (Use, Size, Number of Lots, etc.) /*s* UT So&DiVSiA^ 

L£/Ly//sJ6* gKtzT/AX teSiDfAjce &*/ £ . 5 ^ A<z£&5 

11. Has the Zoning Board of Appeals Granted any Variances for this property? yes 
12. Has a Special Permit previously been granted for this property? yes , no X 

n o X 

IF THIS APPLICATION IS SIGNED BY ANYONE OTHER THAN THE PROPERTY OWNER, 
A SEPARATE NOTARIZED STATEMENT OR PROXY STATEMENT FROM THE OWNER 
MUST BE SUBMITTED, AT THE TIME OF APPLICATION, AUTHORIZING THIS 
APPLICATION. 

STATE OF NEW YORK) 

COUNTY OF ORANGE) 
SS.: 

THE UNDERSIGNED APPLICANT, BEING DULY SWORN, DEPOSES AND STATES 
THAT THE INFORMATION, STATEMENTS AND REPRESENTATIONS CONTAINED IN THIS 
APPLICATION AND SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS AND DRAWINGS ARE TRUE AND 
ACCURATE TO THE BEST OF HIS/HER KNOWLEDGE AND/OR BELIEF. THE APPLICANT 
FURTHER ACKNOWLEDGES RESPONSIBILITY TO THE TOWN FOR ALL FEES AND COSTS 
ASSOCIATED WITH THE REVIEW OF THIS APPLICATOR 

SWORN BEFORE ME THIS: 

ntt DAY OF 20££ 

/o^JL^o pAr*g^°« 

(OWNER'S SIGNATURE) 

(AGENTS SIGNATURE) 

Please Print Agent's Name as Signed 

NOTARY F H m © * ^ 3 5 9 5 3 
x A n OrariQe County 

Quai led m u J p * ^ d E g u _ _ - - — . 

1 JUL 1 9 2005 | 

D^5!^^Bfc*ti6^RECEIVED NATION NUMBER 

PAGE 2 OF 2 



I? APPLICABLE "XX 

**This form to be completed only if you.answer "yes" to question 
#9 on the application form. 

AGRICULTURAL DATA STATEMENT 

1. Name and Address of Applicant: 

i£A 0. Coh^iLirJIJJX ; 

2. Description of proposed project and i t s locat ions: 

7wo W So&biV'S/ofiJ of IZ.ot Ac£e$ C&?AT/fi/6A &> *2- Ac/^ AAA***- ?*& 

JAC^JJ Av**to€ Zoco't /JeArtf Of1 0£7flt€tfe*{ &i>AZ> 

3 - Name and address of any owner of land within the 
Agricultural Di s t r i c t : 

^>ae ATTAC/IAAMT "A" >wa *B" 

Name and address of any owner of land containing farm 
operations located within 500 feet of the boundary of the 
subject property. 

$c£r Ai-TACMW+rr l! C " 

5. A map is submitted herewith showing the site of -the proposed 
project relative to the location of farm operations 
identified in this statement. 



1763 

f own of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor, New York 12553 
Telephone: (845) 563-4631 

Fax: (845) 563-3101 

Assessors Office 

June 6,2005 

Re: 574428 

To Whom It May Concern: 

According to our records, the attached list of property owners are within five hundred (500) feet 
of the above referenced property. 

Sincerely, 

J. Todd Wiley, IAO 
Sole Assessor 

JTW/tmp 
Attachments 

CC: Myra Mason, Planning and Zoning Board 
f W 

A-rTAtHtffr/T "A* 



57-1-7 
Harold Baxter, Jr. 
505 Jackson Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

57-1-23.22 
Antonio & Gloria Bermo 
436 Jackson Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

57-1-23.23 
Thomas & Irene Eckhardt 
430 Jackson Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

57-1-23.24 
Marjorie Sawyer 
81 Bethlehem Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

57-1-38.1 
Gregory Keller 
460 Jackson Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

57-1-127 
Pennsylvania Lines, LLC 
ATT: Norfolk Southern Railway Co 
110 Franklin Road SE 
Roanoke, VA 24042 

57-1-132 
Liam & Patricia Foody 
417 Jackson Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

57-1-135 
James Cleeves, Jr. 
Linda Cleeves 
450 Jackson Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

57-1-29 
Andrew & Linda Gulak 
59 Bethlehem Road 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

57-1-38.31 
William McWilliams 
Lynn Centrone 
465 Jackson Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

57-1-130 
Thomas & Patricia Hall 
429 Jackson Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

57-1-133 
Peter & Maureen Sidoti 
413 Jackson Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

57-1-37 
Richard & Anita Schafmer 
375 Jackson Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

57-1-38.32 
Shawn & Rex Kelly 
399 Jackson Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

57-1-131 
Kevin & Sophia Darcy 
423 Jackson Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

57-1-134 
Barry & Katharine Baloga 
448 Jackson Avenue 
New Windsor, NY 12553 

i* - / / 

A-TTA^M^T 6 



^"own of New Windsor 
555 Union Avenue 

New Windsor, N.Y. 12553 
Telephone: (845) 563-4631 

Fax: (845) 563-3101 

Office of the Assessor 
Assessor J. Todd Wiley, IAO 

June 6,2005 

Re: Name and address of farm operations located within 500* of the subject property. 
Subject property 57-1-128 

To whom it may concern, 

My records indicate that the 2 parcels known as S-B-l 57-1-7 and 57-1-37 meet the criteria 
listed above. 

Owner and owner's address 

57-1-7 Harold Baxter Jr. 505 Jackson Avenue, New Windsor, NY 12553 

57-1-37 Richard & Anita Schaffiier 375 Jackson Avenue 

Sincerely. 

V s* " ATTActf^T <? 



AGENT/OWNER PROXY STATEMENT 
Qpr professional representation)^ 

for submittal to the: 
TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR PLANNING BOARD 

/^AD, CoAJkLLw)~$M j deposes and says that he resides 
(OWlvjER) 

at ^"43 J/te&QsJ A^tiO*,//*> W'"SA^ m the County of QfiAfite* 
(OWNER'S ADDRESS) 

and State of and that he is the owner of property tax map 

(Sec. S~7 Block / IJQJ/Z0 ) 
designation number(Sec. . Block Lot ) which is the premises described in 
the foregoing application and that he designates: 

/ r> ) / (Agent Name & Address) ^ 

Aol Sot?T/J £LA<JZ 2*A2>, U*»rSt feudal*! My. /2S&* 
( Name & Address of Professional Representative of Owner and/or Agent) 

as his agent to make the attached application. 

THIS DESIGNATION SHALL BE EFFECTIVE UNTIL WITHDRAWN BY THE OWNER OR 
UNTIL TWO (2) TEARS FROM THE DATE AGREED TO, WHICH EVER IS SOONER. 

SWORN BEFORE ME THIS: 

nil DAY OF ̂ —h^S^ 20££) 

Owner's Signature (MUST BE NOTARIZED 

Agenf s Signature (If Applicable) 

kjiUc^A 

-k* 

e
ri<J*New for* Professional Representative's Signature 

N o t a f Y P UNo 6735953 
Queried . n O r ^ g ^ ^ 

NOT&^&N&tifyNEIVS SIGNAW PLEASE 'S SIGNATURE MUST BE NOTARIZED. 

THIS PROXY SHALL BE VOID TWO (2) YEARS AFTER AGREED T O BY THE OWNER 

pes*' „-*=*v 



TOWimFNEW WINDSOR PLANNINQpOARD 
SUBDIVISION/LOTLINE CHANGE CHECKLIST 

The following checklist items shall be incorporated on the Subdivision Plan prior to consideration for being 
placed on the Planning Board Agenda: 

1 t / Name and address of Applicant. 

Name and address of Owner. 

Subdivision name and location 

Provide 4" wide X 2" high box (IN T H E L O W E S T R I G H T CORNER 
O F T H E PLAN) for use by Planning Board in affixing Stamp of Approval. 
(ON ALL PAGES OF SUBDIVISION PLAN) 

* 2. 

3. 

4. 

/ 

/ 

^ 

6. 

7. 

8. 

9. 

10. 

11. 

12. 

13. 

14. 

15. 

*16 

17. 

/ 

y 

*//A 

y 
y 
/ 

/ 

y 
y 

*J/A 

rt/A 

"/A 

SAMPLE: 

5. y Tax Map Data (Section, Block & Lot). 

Location Map at a scale of 1" = 2,000 ft. 

Zoning table showing what is required in the particular zone and what applicant is 
proposing. 

Show zoning boundary if any portion of proposed subdivision is within or 
adjacent to a different zone. 

Date of plat preparation and/or date of any plat revisions. 

Scale the plat is drawn to and North arrow. 

Designation (in title) if submitted as sketch plan, preliminary plan or final plan. 

Surveyor's certificate. 

Surveyor' s seal and signature. 

Name of adjoining owners. 

Wetlands and 100 foot buffer zone with an appropriate note regarding DEC 
requirements. 
Flood land boundaries. 

A note stating that the septic system for each lot is to be designed by a licensed 
professional before a building permit can be issued. 

Page 1 of3 
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/ 18. v Finaknetes and bounds. 

y 

32. 

33. 

34. 

35. 

/ 

y 

y 
M/A 

ina^nc 

19. */ Name and width of adjacent streets; the road boundary is to be a minimum of 25 
ft. from the physical center line of the street. 

20. y Include existing or proposed easements. 

21 hi/A Right-of-way widths. 

22. M/A Road profile and typical section (minimum traveled surface, excluding 
shoulders, is to be 16 ft. wide). 

23. i/ Lot area (in square feet for each lot less than 2 acres). 

24. y Number the lots including residual lot. 

25. hiJA Show any existing waterways. 

26. /V/4 A note stating a road (or any other type) maintenance agreement is to be 
filed in the Town Clerk's Office and County CleikDs Office. 

27. *y Applicable note pertaining to owner's review and concurrence with plat 
together with owners signature. 

28. y Show any existing or proposed improvements, i.e., drainage systems, 
water lines, sewer lines, etc. (including location, size and depths). 

29. v Show all existing houses, accessory structures, existing wells and septic 
systems within 200 ft. of the parcel to be subdivided. 

30. y Show all and proposed on-site A septic system and well locations; with 
percolation and deep test locations and information, including date of test 
and name of professional who performed test 

31. J Provide A septic system design notes as required by the Town of New 
Windsor. 

Show existing grade by contour (2 ft interval preferred) and indicate 
source of contour data. 

Indicate percentage and direction of grade. 

Indicate any reference to previous, i.e., file map date, file map number and 
previous lot number. 

Indicate location of street or area lighting (if required). 



REFERRING TO QUESTION 9 ON THE APPUCATION FORM, IS THIS PROPERTY WITHIN 
AN AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT CONTAINING A FARM OPERATION OR WITHIN 500 FEET OF 
A FARM OPERATION LOCATED IN AN AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT, PLEASE NOTE THE 
FOLLOWING: 

36. r Referral to Orange County Planning Dept. is required for all 
applicants filing AD Statement. 

37. ys A disclosure Statement, in the form set below, must be inscribed 
on all subdivision maps prior to the affixing of a stamp of 
approval, whether or not the Planning Board specifically requires 
such a statement as a condition of approval. 

Prior to the sale, lease, purchase, or exchange of property on this site which is wholly or 
partially within or immediately adjacent to or within 500 feet of a farm operation, the 
purchaser or leasor shall be notified of such farm operation with a copy of the following 
notification. 

It is the policy of this State and this community to conserve, protect and encourage the 
development and improvement of agricultural land for the production of food, and other 
products, and also for its natural and ecological value. This notice is to inform 
prospective residents that the property they are about to acquire lies partially or wholly 
within an agricultural district or within 500 feet of such a district and that farming 
activities occur within the district. Such farming activities may include, but not be 
limited to, activities that cause noise, dust and odors. 

This list is provided as a guide only and is for the convenience of the Applicant. The Town of 
New Windsor Planning Board may require additional notes or revisions prior to granting 
approval. 

PREPARER >S ACKNOWLEDGMENT: 

THE PLAT FOR THE PROPOSED SUBDIVISION HAS BEEN PREPARED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH THIS CHECKLIST AND THE TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 
ORDINANCES, TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE. 

BY:^j!fc-,i<Sfc>ks. </"A 
Licensed Professional Date 

oV (TO 0T> <fb <rV &b r L b / W b 1^1 V J 1 Krm <TD <7D 0X> o D <7o ah 

THE APPLICANT OR THEIR REPRESENTATIVE IS RESPONSIBLE TO 
KEEP TRACK OF ALL EXPIRATION DATES FOR ANY AND ALL 
APPROVALS GRANTED TO A PROJECT. EXTENSIONS MUST BE 
APPLIED FOR PRIOR TO EXPIRATION DATE. 

Page 3 of 3 O . '•"/ -"; 



PROJECT I.D. NUMBER 

14-16-4 (2/87)-Text 12 

617.21 S E Q R 
Appendix C 

State Environmental Quality Review 

SHORT ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT FORM 
For UNLISTED ACTIONS Only 

PART I—PROJECT INFORMATION (To be completed by Applicant or Project sponsor) 
1 . APPLICANT /SPONSOR * 2 . PROJECT NAME 

3. PROJECT LOCATION: L i t 

Municipality 7~Z*J+tof A^^yJl^pS^^- County 

4. PRECISE LOCATION (Street address and road Intersections, prominent landmarks, etc., or provide map) 

TAX Af/f/Sfttf*/ *7 Bc-octC I t-oT /Z# 

5. IS PROPOSED ACTION: 

^ N e w D Expansion Modification/alteration 

6. DESCRIBE PROJECT SRIEFLY: 

"Tlv* t-oT 5u6P/v/S/cW oF \Z*o2 A*+G* c ^ * 7W<£ A &tf2> ***£ pAtcet* 

fot- fi-6$tt>E/JT/AL U$G ceA>Ji*J6 ^ / 5 f / ^ (Le$lt>&Jc£ o*t C. SC> Ac*6$ 

7. AMOUNT OF LAND AFFECTED: 

Initially /Z * OS acres Ultimately / £ / Q Q ^aea 

8. WILL PROPOSED ACTION COMPLY WITH EXISTING ZONING OR OTHER EXISTING LAND USE RESTRICTIONS? 

^Yes . D No If No, describe briefly 

9. WHATMS PRESENT LAND USE IN VICINITY OF PROJECT? 

DQ Residential D industrial Commercial ^Agriculture O Park/Forest/Open space LJ Other 
Describe 

10. DOES ACTION INVOLVE A PERMIT APPROVAL, OR FUNDING, NOW OR ULTIMATELY FROM ANY OTHER GOVERNMENTAL AGENCY (FEDERAL, 
STATE OR LOCAL)? 

DYes • No If yes, list agency(s) and permit/approvals 

11 . DOES ANY ASPECT OF THE ACTION HAVE A CURRENTLY VALID PERMIT OR APPROVAL? 

DYes {J No If yes, list agency name and permit/approval 

12. AS A RESULT OF PROPOSED ACTION WILL EXISTING PERMIT/APPROVAL REQUIRE MODIFICATION? 

DYes D N O fJ/A 
I CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION PROVIDED ABOVE IS TRUE TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE 

Applicant/sponsor name: / & A fc» C T o / J / ^ / ^ 7 Z T Date: ^ / ^ / ^ ^ 

Signature; 

If the action is in the Coastal Area, and you are a state agency, complete the 
Coastal Assessment Form before proceeding with this assessment 

OVER 



PART II—ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMEW(TO be completed by Agency) 
A. DOES ACTION EXCEED ANY TYPE I THRESHOLD IN 6 NYCRR, PART 617.12? If yes, coordinate the review process and use the FULL EAR 

• Yes • No 
B. WILL ACTION RECEIVE COORDINATED REVIEW AS PROVIDED FOR UNLISTED ACTIONS IN 6 NYCRR, PART 617.6? If No, a negative declaration 

may be superseded by another Involved agency. 

• Yes D N O 

C. COULD ACTION RESULT IN ANY ADVERSE EFFECTS ASSOCIATED WITH THE FOLLOWING: (Answers may be handwritten, if legible) 
C1. Existing air quality, surface or groundwater quality or quantity, noise levels, existing traffic patterns, solid waste production or disposal, 

potential for erosion, drainage or flooding problems? Explain briefly: 

02. Aesthetic, agricultural, archaeological, historic, or other natural or cultural resources; or community or neighborhood character? Explain briefly: 

C3. Vegetation or fauna, fish, shellfish or wildlife species, significant habitats, or threatened or endangered species? Explain briefly: 

C4. A community's existing plans or goals as officially adopted, or a change in use or intensity of use of land or other natural resources? Explain briefly. 

C5. Growth, subsequent development, or related activities likely to be induced by the proposed action? Explain briefly. 
/' 

C6. Long term, short term, cumulative, or other effects not identified in C1-CS? Explain briefly. 

C7. Other Impacts (Including changes in use of either quantity or type of energy)? Explain briefly. 

D. IS THERE, OR IS THERE UKELY TO BE, CONTROVERSY RELATED TO POTENTIAL ADVERSE ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACTS? 

D Yes D No if Yes, explain briefly 

L 
PART III—DETERMINATION OF SIGNIFICANCE (To be completed by Agency) 

INSTRUCTIONS: For each adverse effect identified above, determine whether it is substantial, large, important or otherwise significant. 
Each effect should be assessed in connection with its (a) setting (Le. urban or rural); (b) probability of occurring; (c) duration; (d) 
irreversibility; (e) geographic scope; and (f) magnitude. If necessary, add attachments or reference supporting materials. Ensure that 
explanations contain sufficient detail to show that aii relevant adverse impacts have been identified and adequately addressed. 

D Check this box if you have identified one or more potentially large or significant adverse impacts which MAY 
occur. Then proceed directly to the FULL EAF and/or prepare a positive declaration. 

• Check this box if you have determined, based on the information and analysis above and any supporting 
documentation, that the proposed action WILL NOT result in any significant adverse environmental impacts 
AND provide on attachments as necessary, the reasons supporting this determination: 

Name of Lead Agency 

Print or Type Name of Responsible Officer in Lead Agency Title of Responsible Officer 

Signature of Responsible Officer in Lead Agency Signature of Preparer W drfferent from responsible orficer) 

Date 



"XX" 

ATTACHMENTS 

A. Flood Hazard Axfea Development Permit Application Form-

B. Certificate of Compliance^** 

PLEASE NOTE: IF PROPERTY IS NOT IN A FLOOD ZONE, PLEASE INDICATE THAT ON 
THIS FORM AND SIGN YOUR NAME. RETURN FORM WITH PLANNING 
BOARD APPLICATION. 

IF PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN A -FLOOD ZONE, PLEASE COMPLETE 
THE ATTACHED (LEGAL SIZE) PAPERS AND RETURN WITH PLANNING 
BOARD APPLICATION. 
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I. ZONING DISTRICT, R-l, RURAL RESIDENTIAL 

2. RECORD OWNER « APPLICANT. IRA D, OONKLIN, III 4 DONNA M. CONKI IN 
443 50UTH JACKSON AVENUE 
NEW WINDSOR, NEW YORK 12553 

3. TOTAL PARCEL AREA, l2,Ofti ACRES 

4. TAX MAP DESIGNATION, SECTION 51, BLOCK I, LOT 12ft 

5. NUMBER OF RESIDENTIAL LOTS, 2 LOTS 

6. SUBJECT PARCEL BEING A RE-5UBD!VISION OF LOT No. I AS SHOWN ON FILED MAP No. 
103-00 AND FILED IN THE OFFICE OF THE ORANGE COUNTY CLBPK ON I I MAY 2 0 0 0 . 

1. THE LOCATIONS OF EXISTING UTILITIES ARE TO BE CONSIDERED AS APPROX. PRIOR 
TO EXCAVATION THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THEIR LOCATIONS. 

ft. UNDERGROUND FACILITIES PROTECTIVE ORGANIZATION (UF.P.OP, SECTION II3B OF THE 
PUBLIC SERVICE LAW, ARTICLE 36 OF THE GENERAL BUSINESS LAW AND INDUSTRIAL 
CODE RULE 53 REQUIRES (2) WORKING DAYS NOTICE BEFORE EXCAVATION, DRILLING 
OR BLASTING. UNDERGROUND UTILITIES CALL CENTER TEL. No. l-ftOO-362 -1362. 
CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT AND PRESERVE UTILITY MARKINGS. 

WLK REGULATIONS 

MIN. LOT AREA 

MIN. LOT WIDTH 

MIN. FRONT YARD DEPTH 

MIN. REAR YARD 5ETBACK 

MIN. SIDE YARD SETBACK - ONE 

MIN. SIDE YARD SETBACK - BOTH 

MIN. STREET FRONTAGE 

MAX. BUILDING HEIGHT 

MAX. DEVELOPMENT COVERAGE 

FLOOR AREA RATIO 

MIN. LIVABLE AREA 

ZC>NIN<3 M A P 

ZOH\H<5> SCHEDULE 
ZONE, R-l - RURAL RESIDENTIAL 

USE, A - 5 - ONE FAMILY DWELLING. NOT TO EXCEED I DWELLING ON EACH LOT 

pRoyipEP PRPYIPSP 
REWIR£P 

e>opoo S.F. 

H5 FT. 

45 FT. 

5 0 FT. 

4 0 FT. 

ftO FT. 

TO FT. 

35 FT. 

2 0 % 

N/A 

1,200 5.F. 

LPT Ne, i 

265,ft64 S.F. 

m FT. 

124 FT. 

55 FT. 

52 FT. 

355 FT. 

136 FT. 

35 FT. 

2 0 96 

N/A 

> 1,200 S.F. 

LvT Np, 2 

240,4ft3 S.F 

IftO FT. 

34T FT. 

16 FT. 

ftft FT. 

22ft FT. 

Iftfc FT, 

35 FT. 

2 0 9b 

N/A 

> 1,200 S.F. 

N/F LANDS OF 
BAXTER 

EXIST, 25' HIDE DRIVEWAY 
AND UTILITY EASEMENT PER 
FILED MAP No. 16-32 

N T5»5ft '23 ' E 

S 35•'I6'I3,^ E 
26.ft2' 

TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR PLANNING B O A R D 
STAMP OF A P P R O V A L 

N/F LANDS OF 

ECKHART 

APPROVAL GRANTED BY TOWN OF NEW WINDSOR 

PLANNING BOARD »C?5-2I 

DRAWINGS ARE INVALID AND INCOMPLETE UNLESS ACCOMPANIED 
BY DRAWINGS I OF 4 THROl»GH A OF A 

i , 

OWNERS CONSENT 

I HAVE REVIEWED THIS PLAN AND FIND IT ACCEPTABLE 

• * • • fr»" -^y • J K 3 -

C*-H*B 

CCRT1PtCAT10N 
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN RESULTED FROM AN ACTUAL FIELD 
SURVEY OF THE INDICATED PREMISES COMPLETED ON 21 APRIL 2 0 0 5 
PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CODE OF PRACTICE t\OOPTED 
BY THE N T S . ASSOCIATION OF PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVE TORS INC. 
AND IS, TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF CORRECT. 

//Jul Oi^-.y\ 

MIUJAM B HIUPHSTH. Li. .5 

William B. Hildreth 
l^and Surveying, PC 

• 0 7 W > • . | kirWB.IRQH N ' 
n x (>»&'; set-eet>c> 

'?SM> 

/?£ViS'OVS 
8/23/05 PTP PJ.AV.VWC BOARD COMMLh"S 

ACAD: 

WSWF SUBDIVISION rOR 

If?A I). COMJCL/M //I 
<St I?OJVJVA M. CO/VJCLf/V 

Tom or HL» mnpspR 
Drown: 
Checked wpw 
Scale: » • - » ' 
Date* juwf 2005 
Job' No: OS-020 
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N/F L A N D S OF 

B A X T E R 

/ s 

EXI&T. 6EKA>&e 
DI&POS-M 
SYSTEM 

N/F L A N P S O F 

C A L L A H A N 

LEGEND 
E X I S T I N & 

4 C , & 2 ' CONTOUR 

- 4 l o ~ - - . . IO' CONTOUR 

BOUNPARY 

„4|2L A D J , PROPERTY LINE 

0 UTILITY POLE 

C X X X X X X X 3 STONEWALL 

k^OOPEP LINE 

III l t 

i i • 

" C O . 

tSTJ 

™ rp m 

FINISHED © R A P E 

CLEANOUT BOX 

HELL 

SEPTIC TAN< 

PERCOLATION HOLE * l 

DEEP TEST PIT «l 

HOODED LINE 

PEEP TEST PITS 
T E S T P IT 
NUMBER 

l 'I l ' M i 
F R O M T O S O I L D E S C R I P T I O N 

II ' Ml O.O' - 0.b' TOP SOIL 
O.b' - 1«T BROHN SANDY LOAM WITH SMALL STONES ANP 

BOULDER5 

NO R O C < OR GROUNDWATER ENCOUNTERED 
DATE PERFORMED. JUNE 3, 2 0 0 5 . 

NOTES 

TP «»2 O.O' - O.T TOP SOIL 
O.T •• &3' BROHN SANDY LOAM HITH SMALL STONES AND 

NO ROCK OR &ROUNDHATER ENCOUNTERED 
DATE PERFORMED. JUNE 3, 2 0 0 5 . 

TP t»3 O.O' - 03' TOP SOIL 
0 .5 ' - 5.1' BROHN 5ANDY LOAM HITH SMALL STONES, COBBLES 

AND L A R & E ROCKS 

NO ROCK OR (3ROUNDHATER ENCOUNTERED 
PATE PERFORMED. AUGUST 23 , 2 0 0 5 , 

1. THE SANITARY FACILITIES PROPOSED ON THIS PLAN SHALL BE INSPECTED FOR. 
COMPLIANCE HITH THE APPROVED PLANS AT THE TIME OF CONSTRUCTION BY A 
LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER, HRITTEN CERTIFICATION TO THAT EFFECT SHALL 
BE SUBMITTED TO THE TOHN OF NEH HINDSOR BUILDING INSPECTOR PRIOR TO THE 
ISSUANCE OF A CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY. 

2. NO CELLAR, ROOF DRAINS, FOOTING DRAINS OR G A R B A G E GRINDERS SHALL BE 
CONNECTED TO THE SANITARY SEHAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEMS. 

3. THE SEHAGE DISPOSAL 5YSTEM5 PROPOSED ON THIS PLAN HERE NOT DESIGNED TO 
ACCOMODATE G A R B A G E GRINDERS, "JACUZZI" TYPE SPA TUBS, OR HATER SOFTENERS. 
AS SUCH , THESE ITEMS SHALL. NOT BE INSTALLED UNLE5S THE SEHAGE DISPOSAL. 
SYSTEM 15 REDESIGNED TO ACCOUNT FOR THEM. 

4. THE SEHAGE DISPOSAL 5YSTEM HAS BEEN DESIGNED TO SERVE A MAXIMUM OF THREE 
BEDROOMS AT AN A V E R A G E DA ILY F L O H OF 3 ^ 0 GALLONS. 

5. THE SEHAGE DISPOSAL SY5TEM SHALL NOT BE RELOCATED FROM THE LOCATION 
INDICATED ON THIS DRAHING, 

6 . THERE SHALL BE NO REGRADING HI THIN THE AREA OF THE SEHAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM, 
AND NO TREES HITHIN IO FEET OF THE SEHAGE DISPOSAL SYSTEM. 

1. HEAVY EQUIPMENT 5HALL BE KEPT OFF THE AREA OF THE TILE FIELD EXCEPT FOR THE 
ACTUAL CONSTRUCTION OF THE FIELD. THERE SHALL BE NO UNNECESSARY MOVEMENT 
OF CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT IN THE AREA OF THE PROPOSED FIELD BEFORE, DURING, 
OR AFTER CONSTRUCTION. 

&. THE MINIMUM SEHERABLE ELEVATION (M.S.EJ INDICATED IS THE LOHEST POSSIBLE 
INVERT ELEVATION OF THE SEHER LINE HHERE IT ENTERS THE FOUNDATION H A L L OF 
THE PROPOSED RESIDENCE. 

q . NO SHIMMING POOLS, PRIVEHAYS, OR STRUCTURES THAT MAY COMPACT THE SOIL 
SHALL BE LOCATEP OVER ANY PORTION OF THE ABSORPTION FIELP. 

IO. THERE MUST BE AN UNINTERRUPTEP POSITIVE SLOPE FROM THE SEPTIC TANK (OR ANY 
PUMPING OR POSING CHAMBER) TO THE HOUSE, ALLOHING SEPTIC GASES TO 
PISCHARGE THROUGH THE RESIPENCE"S 5TACK VENT. 

LOT 
No. 

2 

TEST NO. 4 
PERC. RATE 

P #1 
35 MIN. 

P * 2 
2 3 MIN. 

* P <*3 
4 2 MIN. 

* P »4 
45 MIN. 

TEST 
PATE 

5 - 1 3 - 2 0 0 5 

5 - 1 3 - 2 0 0 5 

© - 2 3 - 2 0 0 5 

& - 2 3 - 2 0 0 5 

* DENOTES BEING WITNESSED BY 

r j e reu^K j P?t=«=>/-./Ol A X I / O K J P A T P C , 
Lx'J——?l v ^ l ^ i i i . i > w w i » n i i w i •» i-x/—-* i i—«—' 

HOLE 
DEPTH 

2 4 " 

2 4 " 

2 4 " 

2 4 " 

DESIGN 
RATE 

31-45 
MIN. 

DESIGN 
F L O H 

3 BEDROOM O 
130 g p d = 3 ^ 0 g p d 

SEPTIC 
TANK 

CAPACITY 

1,250 G A L . 

A REPRESENTATIVE OF Mc&OEY, HAUSER « EPSALL CONSULTING 

LIN. FT. 
TRENCH REQ'D. 

3^0 FT. 

ENGINEERS P.C. 

LIN. FT. 
TRENCH PROV. 

4 0 0 FT. 
& LAT. 0 

SO FT. 

' 

N/F LANDS OF 

McWILL IAMS I 
CENTRONE 

T O H N O F N E H H I N D S O R P L A N N I N O B O A R D 
S T A M P OF A P P R O V A L , 

P A R T I A L SEWAcSE D I S P O S A L SYSTEM P L A N 
SCALE l" = 3 0 ' 

P<5€ OF 
LAVEMENT 

NA= L A N D S O F 

ECKHART N/F L A N D S OF 

CLEEVES 

APPROVAL GRANTED BY TOWN OF N W WINDSOR 

SEWA<3E D I S P O S A L SYSTEM P L A N 
S C A L E *5C 

D R A W I N G S A R E I N V A L I D A N D I N C O M P L E T E U N L E S S A C C O M P A N I E D 
B Y P R A H I N G S I O F 4 THROUGH 4 O F 4 

Shaw Engineering 
Consi g Engineers 

7 4 4 B r o e o w B y N e 2 5 5 0 

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATION OR ADDITION TO THIS DOCUMENT IS A EOLATION OF 
SECTION 7 2 0 9 - 2 OF THE NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW 

COPIE5 FROM THE ORIGINAL OF THIS DOCUMENT WITHOUT A FACSIMILE OF THE 
SIGNATURE AND AN ORIGINAL OF THE STAMP OP EMBOSSED SEAL Or THE PROFESSIONAL 
ENGINEER SHALL NOT BE CONSIDERED VALID TTIUE COPIES 

COPYRIGHT 2005 SHAW ENGINEERING I 

ISSUE 

S I D E Y A R D S E T B A C K S A N D JOINT S ITE I N S P E C T I O N RESULTS &-23-2005 

DATE 

Drown By: JARIWV. 

C h e c k e d R y G.J.S 

Sca le : __£5_SJ i£WN_ 

Dote: 6-9-2PQ5 

Draw ing : 

SEHA(S€ DISPOSAL SYSTEM PLAN 

P r o j e c t : S U B D I V I S I O N F O R 

IRA P. CONKUN, III 
4 DONNA M. CONKLIN 

- S E C T I O N 2 -

4 4 3 ZiOUTH J A C K S O N AVENUE T O H N OF NEW H l N O S O R N T 

OF 

Pro )ec t No 

9916 



I I . 'I III l-M 
l l - ' l II- II N i l - I I I I -l-Vsl 'I 

( >|VA< . ' . M i l l I • 

^/r inpi i r i fh 

B A C K F I L L M A T E R I A L 

l l- ' l I I . I I I IAI I 

%TTntnnr 

FINISH G R A D E 

, ' • 

R.O.B. © R A V E L ENVELOPE 
(MAX. STONE SIZE, I l/2'V 

2" PVG FORCE MAIN 
SDR 2 6 

A v 

PI VERS I ON 5 WALE DETAIL 
NOT TO 5 C A L E 

NOTE. D IVERSION SWALE TO BE USED TO D I V E R T SURFACE WATER FROM 
TILE F IELD ONLY, A N D SHALL NOT BE CONSTRUCTED IN SUCH A MANNER 
A S TO BE A HINDRANCE TO THE PROPERTY OWNER. 

FORCE MAIN TRENCH DETAIL 
N O T TO S C A L E 

i l l 
2 

>' 

<c 

rfl=ir#i 

NOMINAL 
THERcTTwTBrflr 

- O V E R F I L L 4 " TO 6 " 
T O A L L O W F O R 
S E T T L E M E N T 

P I P E 
O.D . 

fir* 
K\ 

Q .<£) (Q (© 

m 

I , >K I K.I ' A N ! ,|< »N / 
PLACERE" N V 

i ? £% O 
O O o 

. I ' ' I 'I 

311=111=311 
11=111 

? 

°^o°-0^^e^^°o' 

°%f° _o %0° % c 

^ ^ g ^ j j g ^ 

E A R T H B A C K F I L L W/ 
N A T I V E M A T E R I A L 

- T R E N C H W A L L 

- R . O . B . © R A V E L 
( M A X . S T O N E 
S I Z E , 2 M D I A J 

4 " S O L I D PVC P I P E S 
T O A B S O R P T I O N 
T R E N G H E 5 (TTP) 

PVC (3RAVITY SEWER COMMON TRENCH DETAIL 
NOT TO SCALE 

l/e>"<£ WEEP HOLE 
IN PIPE ADJACENT 
TO FITTIN© 

$ 

5 
°£3«> 

2" PVC FORCE MAIN v 
FROM PUMP CHAMBER \ w« Q ^ 

* 3 > 

t \ 
6$* 

«s^*« 

, ,.-V'. 

Si 
- > 2 = 

%• 

I C.Y. O F 3 / 4 " © R A V E L • 
O R CRUSHED STONE F O R 
D R A I N A © E O F F O R C E 
M A I N 

o 
n-4 

°C\Q 

1 1/2" WALLS . 
( M l ' ) 

l '-3 1/2" 

1 1/2" WALLS 
(TTP) 

4 5 * E L B O W - 1 
O 

J 
I 

cxPo 
o o o< 

- P R E C A S T C O N C . DIST. 
B O X , F I B E R REINF. 

2 " PVC F O R C E M A I N S H A L L 
B E R I N © TITE PRESSURE 
P I P E ( S D R - 4 1 , IOO ps\) A N D 
M A N U F A C T U R E D B Y 
J - M MANUF A C TURIN© 

%j/> 
4 " S O L I D P V G P I P E TO 

DISTRIBUTION B O X 

P L A N 

A P P R O X . FINISH © R A D E 

T O P S O I L 

P R E C A S T C O N C . D ISTRIBUT ION 
B O X , F I B E R REINF. 

1. C O N C R E T E STRENGTH TO BE 
4 , 0 0 0 p.s . l . # 2& D A Y S 

2 . MANUFACTURED B Y I ^ O O D A R D S 
C O N C R E T E P R O D U C T S , INC., M O D E L 
No . D B - 6 O R EQUIVALENT. 

3 . PLU© UNUSED OUTLETS. 

I C.Y O F 3/4h © R A V E L — 
O R CRUSHED STONE F O R 
P R A I N A © E O F F O R C E 
M A I N 

• v . P . . ° 
aw •Cvc 

i f f f ^ i i i ^ CLEANOUT BOX 
N O T TO S C A L E 

I, .' , .» 
~ J r 

I J 
I I 

I I 

A L T E R N A T E L O C A T I O N O F 
4 " C. I .P, INLET F R O M 
R E S I D E N C E • 1/4" / F T . 
P I T C H MIN. 

&" D I A . C O V E R S 
(TYPj 

4 " C.I.P. PIPE INLET \ r -
FROM RESIDENCE ^ & -
O 1/4" / FT. PITCH MIN. 

4 " POLYLOK 
CONNECTION 
AT INLET 

7 

£f 
© 

n r "i 

M © L J L J 

2 0 " D I A . C O V E R 

/ ~ 4 " P O L Y L O K C O N N E C T I O N 
A T OUTLET 

4 " S O L I D P V C 
I ' I I ' I . Mill I I » 

^ > ! 
A L T E R N A T E L O C A T I O N O F 
4 " C.I .P. INLET F R O M 
R E S I D E N C E 0 1/4" / F T . 
P I T C H MIN. 

I I 

</t\> 

P R E C A S T C O N C R E T E S E P T I C -
T A N K ( 1 , 2 5 0 G A L L O N S ; 

P L A N V I E H 

A P P R O X . FINISH 
© R A D E 

(N 

NOTESi 
CONCRETE MINIMUM STRENGTH, 
APOO p.s.l. AT 2 0 DAYS 

2. REINFORCEMENT, 
6 " x 6 " x l O g a . WIRE MESH, t»4 REBAR 

3. CONSTRUCTION JOINT. 
BUTYL RUBBER SEALANT 

4 . PIPE CONNECTION. 
POLYLOK SEAL 

5. L O A D RATIN©. 3 0 0 pftf 

6 . SEPTIC TANK AS MANUFV BY 
W O O D A R D S CONCRETE PRODUCTS, INC. 
MODEL ST-1250 

1. USE BENDS A S REQUIRED ON 
INLET OR OUTLET PIPIN© 

&" DIA. COVER 

>< >, 

«i 4 " C.I.P. PIPE INLET 
FROM RESIDENCE 

4 " PVC INLET-
TEE « P I P I N © 

- A L T E R N A T E L O C A T I O N O F 
4 " C.I .P. INLET F R O M 
R E S I D E N C E 

i'. *.%!'if>\,wi''. . . ' . i " ' " i i ' , ' t». >.»v.1 «i."r'-.'. 11') \. u.*' . '»".'»'.•• i '̂ . ' , i . t " . ' , ' j ' ^ ' " 1 

2 0 " DIA. COVER 

t<> 

\br 
-

B 

4 " S O L I D P V C 
P IPE OUTLET 

SECURE 4 " P I P I N © 
TO W A L L ( T Y P J 

> 

4 " P V C OUTLET 
TEE 4 P I P I N © 

B A F F L E D E F L E C T O R 
(ON OUTLET O N L Y ; 

3 " W A L L S ( T Y P J 

3 " (MINJ P E A © R A V E L 

U N D I S T U R B E D 
E A R T H 

S E C T I O N 

l,25Q (SALLON SEPTIC TANK 
NOT TO S C A L E 

2 " W A L L S 
(TYP) 

4 " S O L I D PVG PIPE F R O M 
DISTRIBUTION BOX TO 
ABSORPTION TRENCH 
( T Y P ; 

P O L Y E T H Y L E N E B A F F L E 
W/ (A) S T A I N L E S 5 S T E E L 
S C R E W S 

4 " S O L I D P V C PIPE 
F R O M CLEANOUT B O X 

PVC P I P E T O B E R I N © TITE 
G R A V I T Y SEWER P I P E ( S D R - 3 5 J 
A S M A N U F A C T U R E D B Y 
J - M M A N U F A C T U R I N G 

3 ' - 2 * 

Jc—V 
TO A B S O R P T I O N 

T R E N C H 

</|S </|V /h </K> 

r-x:^ 

2 " W A L L S 
T T Y P T 

_d br — J - =} — - t — -d 

I N S T A L L P L U G 
A T P I P E INLET 

P - — ^ - — F = ^ — - F 

L>d 
<4/> ^ 

TO A B S O R P T I O N 
T R E N C H 

NOTE, 
P R O V I D E S P E E D L E V E L E R S 
B Y TUF-T ITE ON A L L O U T L E T S 

- P R E C A S T C O N C R E T E 
D I S T R I B U T I O N B O X 

I N S T A L L 4 " S O L I D P V C P I P E S 
T O L O W E S T T R E N C H F O R FUTURE 
E X P A N S I O N / R E P L A C E M E N T . E N D 
O F P I P E S S H A L L B E C A P P E D . 

P L A N V I E W 

A P P R O X . FINISH 
G R A D E 

P R E C A S T C O N C R E T E D I S T R I B U T I O N 
B O X , F I B E R R E I N F O R C E D 
M A N U F A C T U R E D B Y W O O D A R D S 
C O N C R E T E P R O D U C T S , INC. 
M O D E L No. D B - 1 2 

I N S T A L L 4 " S O L I D P V C PIPE 
T O L O W E S T T R E N C H F O R 
FUTURE E X P A N S I O N / 
R E P L A C E M E N T . f T Y P J 

12" P E A G R A V E L . 

U N D I S T U R B E D E A R T H 

4 " S O L I D PVC P I P E 
F R O M D I S T R I B U T I O N 
B O X TO A B S O R P T I O N 
TRENCH CTYPJ 

S E C T I O N 

DISTRIBUTION BOX 
NOT TO SCALE 

4* UNUSED PIPE 
OUTLET 

NOTES. 

1. CONCRETE STRENGTH TO BE 
4 , 0 0 0 p.».l • 2 f t D A Y S 

2. MANUFACTURED BY WOODARD'S 
CONCRETE PRODUCTS, INC., MODEL 
No. DB-12 OR EQUIVALENT 

3. PLUG UNUSED OUTLETS. 

4 USE BENDS AS REQUIRED ON 
INLET OR OUTLET PIPING. 

Shiw Engineering 

'4-4 B r o a d w a y 

Consu l t i ng E n g i n e e r s 

• v b u r g h N . Y . 1 2 5 5 D 

= = = 

UNAUTHORIZED ALTERATION OR ADDITION TO THIS DOCUMENT IS A VIOLATION OT 
SECTION 7 2 0 9 - 2 OT THE NEW YORK STATE EDUCATION LAW 

COPIES »'"ROM THE ORIGINAL 01" WIS DOCUMENT WITHOUT A FACSIMILE OF THE 
SIGNATURE AND AN ORIGINAL Of THE STAMP OR EMBOSSED SEAL OF THE PROFESSIONAL 
ENOINEER SHALL NOT BE CONSIDERED VALID TRUE COPIES 

COPYRIGHT 2005 SHAW ENGINEERING 
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N O R E V I S I O N 

WKLL SEAL BY BAKJ5R5TOWN 11 I 
CONFORM TO THE " I ' >" I l< H 'I I 
PI T IES© A D A P T m * . WELL SCAL 
TO BE A MINIMUM OF 2 4 INCHES 
A B O V E IOO YEAR FLOOD F»LAIN 

CONC. S L A B 
PITCH AWAY FROM CASING 

, | I it N i , . I - ' , 'i > i 

fo" STEEL WELL CASING 
ASTM A I 2 0 , IN CONFORMANCE 
WITH AWWA STANDARD AIOO, 
LATEST EDITION 

PITLESS ADAPTER TO BE 
"MONITOR" BY BA<ERSTOWN 
MODEL "PS". 

IO" MIN. DRILL HOLE 

ROCK SURFACE 

MOTOR CABLE 

SUBMERSIBLE PUMP 

NOTES. 

I. EACH RESIDENTIAL WELL MUST HAVE A MINIMUM YIELD OF 5 G.P.M. IF A YIELD 
GREATER THAN 2 G.P.M. AND LESS THAN 5 G.P.M. IS ACHIEVED AN ENGINEER 
LICENSED IN THE STATE OF NEW YORK MUST DESIGN A 5TORAGE SYSTEM. 

2. WELL PUMP TO HAVE A MINIMUM CAPACITY OF 5 G.P.M. 

3. TEMPORARY OUTER CASING SHALL BE USED IF CAVING IS A F-ROBLEM. 

HELL SUPPLY DETAIL 
N O T T O 5 C A L E 

O V E R F I L L 4 " TO 6 
TO A L L O W F O R 
SETTLEMENT 

EXIST. < FINISHED 
G R A D E 

E A R T H B A C K F I L L W/ 
N A T I V E M A T E R I A L 

2 ' MIN. TO R O C K O R 
GROUND W A T E R O R 
IMPERVIOUS L A Y E R 

P E R M E A B L E G E O T E X T I L E 
F A B R I C O R (A") H A Y O R 
STRAW 

4 " P E R F O R A T E D F V C 
DISTRIBUTOR P IPE , 
P E R F O R A T I O N S T O B E 
A T THE 5 A N D 1 O ' C L O C K 
POSIT IONS. 

3 / 4 " T O I 1/2" CRUSHED STONE 
O R W A S H E D G R A V E L 
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4 ' MIN. TO S I D E W A L L OF NEXT 
TRENCH 

NOTES. 
1. TRENCH B O T T O M S H A L L B E 

L E V E L A N D DISTRIBUTION 
L A T E R A L S A R E TO BE SET 
A T 1/16" - 1 /32" S L O P E P E R 
F O O T F O R G R A V I T Y - F E D 
SYSTEMS A N D N E A R L Y L E V E L 
F O R D O S E D S Y S T E M S . 

2 . D O NOT I N S T A L L TRENCHES 
IN WET S O I L . 

3 . E N D S OF A L L L A T E R A L S 
MUST B E PLU&&BO. 

M A X I M U M LENGTH O F 
A B S O R P T I O N TRENCH 
S H A L L B E hO FEET. 

S I D E S A N D B O T T O M O F 
TRENCHES S H A L L B E R A K E D 
I M M E D I A T E L Y P R I O R TO 
P L A C I N G G R A V E L . 

ABSORPTION TRENCH DETAIL 
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GOULPS FLOAT SWITCH MOUNTING 
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^ HIGHWATER A L A R M LEVEL ELEV, 4 Q 5 3 T 

PUMP ON LEVEL ELEV. 4 Q 4 . & 1 
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(2) GOULDS SUBMERSIBLE 
EFFLUENT PUMPS 
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2 " SCHEDULE 4Q GALVANIZED DISCHARGE PIPE/ 

STAINLESS STEEL LOWER PUMP BRACE 

3/ f t " STAINLESS STEEL V A L V E 
EXTENSION HANDLE 

4 " PVC VENT 

STAINLESS STEEL WALL BRACKET (TYPJ 

2 " G A T E V A L V E (NORMALLY OPENU 
CTYP; 

2 " SCHEDULE 4 Q G A L V A N I Z E D 
DISCHARGE PIPE 

COUPLING 

->Hfc 2 " P V C SDR 41 FORCE MAIN 
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CAULK WITH NON-SHRINK GROUT ( T Y P ; 

2" BRASS QUICK DISCONNECT 

^ . CHAMBER BASE ELEV. AOO.IQ 

CONC. FILLET (TYPJ 

/ 2 " STAINLESS STEEL GUIDE RAILS 

BASE PLATE 

SECTION 

PUMP C H A M B E R 
NOT TO SCALE 

PUMP STATION SPECIFICATIONS 

PUMP CHAMBER 
THE CHAMBER SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED OF REINFORCED PRECAST CONCRETE, SHALL HAVE 

A MINIMUM STRENGTH OF 4 , 0 0 0 PSI AT 2fi> DAYS, AND SHALL BE AIR ENTRAINED 5 . 5 * TO 45%. 

REINFORCING STEEL SHALL BE ASTM A 6 I 5 GRADE bO AND ASTM AI&5 GRADE feS. THE 

CHAMBER SHALL BE FABRICATED TO WITHSTAND AN AASHTO H - 2 0 LOADING WITH A 309b IMPACT 

IN ADDITION TO THE APPLIED SOIL PRESSURE OF 130 POUNDS PER CUBIC FOOT, THE CHAMBER 

SHALL BE OF THE DIMENSIONS. INDICATED ON THE DRAWINGS AND SHALL BE FABRICATED BY 

THE FORT MILLER CO. INC., 

THE CHAMBER SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH A 1/4" STEEL DOUBLE DOOR HATCH COVER (54" O . D j . 

4 " VENT PIPE SHALL BE SOLID PVC. CHAMBER JOINTS SHALL BE PROVIDED WITH BUTYL JOINT 

SEALANT, ALL CRACKS OR LEAKS SHALL BE REPAIRED. CHAMBER EXTERIOR SHALL BE COATED 

WITH (COPPER'S "SUPER SERVICE BLACK" . 

SUBMERSIBLE PUMPS 
INSTALL 2 5UBMER5IBLE EFFLUENT PUMPS, EACH EQUIPPED WITH A 1/2 HP, SUBMERSIBLE ELECTRIC 

MOTOR. THE PUMP SHALL HAVE A NON-CLOG SEMI-OPEN IMPELLER WITH A SHUT OFF HEAD OF 4 6 

FEET MINIMUM. THE PUMPS SHALL BE ABLE TO PASS 3 / 4 " SOLIDS AND SHALL BE GOULDS MODEL 

3&e>5, SERIES WEOSH. 

THE PUMPS SHALL OPERATE IN ALTERNATE SEQUENCE. UPON THE LIQUID LEVEL REACHING 

THE PUMP ON LEVEL, PUMP NO, I SHALL BECOME ENERGIZED AND CONTINUE TO RUN UNTIL THE 

LIQUID LEVEL REACHES THE PUMP OFF LEVEL. THE NEXT PUMPING CYCLE SHALL BE IDENTICAL 

EXCEPT THAT PUMP NO. 2 SHALL BECOME ENERGIZED, AND PUMP NO. I SHALL BE IDLE. THE 

A L A R M SHALL BE ACTIVATED UPON THE HATER REACHING THE HIGH WATER A L A R M LEVEL. 

UPON STARTUP OF THE PUMP CHAMBER, THE V A L V E S ON THE DISCHARGE PIPING SHALL BE 

THROTTLED TO REGULATE THE FLOW INTO THE DISTRIBUTION BOXES, 

TO ELIMINATE THE NEED OF PERSONEL ENTERING THE CHAMBER, EACH OF THE PUMPS HILL BE 

PROVIDED WITH A STAINLESS STEEL QUICK DISCONNECT AND GUIDE RAIL ASSEMBLY SYSTEM. 

QUICK DISCONNECT SHALL INCLUDE STAINLESS STEEL GUIDE RAILS, WALL BRACKETS, BASE PLATE 

AND LIFTING CABLE. ALSO INCLUDED SHALL BE TOP AND BOTTOM PUMP BRACKET, QUICK 

DISCONNECT ADAPTER, CHECK VALVES, GATE V A L V E S , GALVANIZED PIPING AND TEE HANDLES 

TO OPERATE GATE V A L V E S . SLIDE RAIL SYSTEM SHALL BE GOULDS PUMPS A I O - 2 0 AND 

DISCHARGE PIPING SHALL BE GOULDS H 2 0 D. 

LIQUID LEVEL SENSORS 
PROVIDE 3 POLYURETHANE FOAM FLOATS, GOULDS PUMPS PART No. A 2 - 3 . FLOATS SHALL BE 
MOUNTED ON THE CHAMBER WALL OR ROOF WITH A FLOAT SWITCH MOUNTING BRACKET, GOULDS 
PUMPS PART No. FSBI. 

PUMP CONTROL PANEL 
FURNISH AND INSTALL ON THE EXTERIOR OF THE RESIDENCE A NEW DUPLEX CONTROL PANEL FOR 
THE SEWAGE PUMPS. PANEL SHALL PROVIDE FOR THE FULLY AUTOMATIC OPERATION OF THE THO 
PUMPS. AN ALTERNATOR SHALL BE PROVIDED TO DISTRIBUTE OPERATING TIME BETHEEN THE TWO 
PUMPS AND THE PANEL SHALL BE FACTORY HIRED FOR OPERATION HITH THREE FLOAT SWITCHES. 
PANEL SHALL BE MOUNTED IN A NEMA 3R ENCLOSURE. MOUNT A L A R M BELL ON EXTERIOR OF 3R 
ENCLOSURE. 

FOR EACH PUMP THE FACE OF PANEL DOOR SHALL CONTAIN A HAND-OFF-AUTOMATIC PUMP 
SWITCH, A PUMP RUN LIGHT, AND AN ON-OFF CONTROL CIRCUIT SWITCH. 

PROVIDE POWER AND FLOAT CABLES IN SUFFICIENT LENGTH TO EXTEND FROM JUNCTION BOX ON 
THE PUMP CHAMBER'S EXTERIOR TO THE CONTROL PANEL. CHECK CHARACTERISTICS OF THE PUMP 
MOTORS FOR COORDINATION OF CIRCUIT BREAKERS, STARTERS, WIRING, ETC.. CONTROL PANEL 
SHALL BE GOULDS PUMPS ORDER No. A 6 - 2 0 I 2 . 

P V C FORCE MAIN 
FORCE MAIN SHALL BE SDR4I PVC PIPE WITH A PRESSURE RATING OF IOO psI , PIPE JOINTS SHALL 

BE BELL AND SPIGOT "PUSH-ON" TYPE HITH A FACTORY INSTALLED ELASTOMERIC RUBBER GASKET 

SUITABLE FOR SEWAGE SERVICE. THE PIPE SHALL BE RING TITE PRESSURE PIPE A S MANUFACTURED 

BY NATIONAL PIPE « PLASTICS INC. 

OUTLINE SPECIFICATIONS 
PRESSURE A N D L E A K A G E TESTS - LOT No. 4 F O R C E MAIN 

THE 2" INDIVIDUAL FORCE MAIN SHALL BE OFFICIALLY TESTED AFTER INSTALLATION. 
THE TEST SHALL CONSIST OF A PRESSURE / L E A K A G E TEST WHICH ARE IN ACCORDANCE 
WITH A WRITTEN STEP BY STEP TESTING PLAN PREPARED BY THE CONTRACTOR IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE SPECIFICATIONS AND APPROVED BY THE ENGINEER. TESTING OF 
THE FORCE MAIN SHALL BE PERFORMED TO ESTABLISH THE ABIL ITY OF THE FORCE 
MAIN TO MAINTAIN CONTINUOUS PRESSURE, AND TO ESTABLISH THE LINES' WATER-
TIGHTNESS. BEFORE ANY TESTING OF THE WORK IS BEGUN, ALL PARTS OF THE FORCE 
MAIN SHALL BE PROPERLY PROTECTED AND SUFFICIENTLY BRACED TO PREVENT 
MOVEMENT UNDER PRESSURE. 

ALL MATERIALS AND EQUIPMENT SUCH A S PUMPS, GAGES, METERS, HOSE, AND 
CONNECTIONS SHALL BE FURNISHED BY THE CONTRACTOR IN ADDITION TO THE WATER 
REQUIRED FOR THE TEST. ALL INSTRUMENTS FOR MEASURING AND MONITORING THE 
TEST SHALL BE TESTED FOR ACCURACY A S FREQUENTLY AS SO DIRECTED. THEY 
SHALL BE A V A I L A B L E TO THE ENGINEER, WHEN REQUESTED, FOR INDEPENDENT TESTING. 

THE PRESSURE / LEAKAGE TEST SHALL BE AT THE TEST PRESSURE OF SO pftl, AND 
THE LENGTH OF THE TEST SHALL BE 2 HOURS. THE TEST SHALL BE CONDUCTED 
PREFERABLY BEFORE COMPLETE BACKFILLING OF THE PIPELINE, HHEN THE JOINTS 
ARE EXPOSED. LINES INHICH ARE DEFLECTED WILL REQUIRE BACKFILL , PRIOR TO 
ANY TESTING. AFTER THE TEST CONNECTIONS ARE MADE, AND THE MAIN FILLED WITH 
WATER, THE FORCE MAIN SHALL BE SUBJECTED TO WATER PRESSURE NORMAL TO 
THE AREA. BEFORE APPLYING THE SPECIFIED TEST PRESSURE, ALL AIR SHALL BE 
EXPELLED FROM THE PIPE. AFTER ALL THE AIR HAS BEEN EXPELLED THE TEST 
PRESSURE SHALL BE APPLIED. IF DEFECTS ARE FOUND, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL 
IMMEDIATELY MAKE THE NECESSARY REPAIRS AT HIS OWN EXPENSE, THEN REPEAT 
THE PRESSURE TEST UNTIL NO DEFECTS ARE FOUND. 

LEAKAGE SHALL BE DEFINED AS THE QUANTITY OF WATER THAT MUST BE SUPPLIED 
INTO THE NEHLY LA ID PIPE TO MAINTAIN THE SPECIFIED TEST PRESSURE AFTER THE 
AIR IN THE PIPELINE HAS BEEN EXPELLED AND THE PIPE HAS BEEN FILLED WITH 
WATER. NO PIPE INSTALLATION WILL BE ACCEPTED IF THE LEAKAGE IS GREATER 
THAN THAT DETERMINED BY THE FOLLOWING FORMULA. 

L = S D (P)0!i 

133 200 

WHERE L • ALLOWABLE LEAKAGE, IN GALLON PER HOUR 
S « LENGTH OF PIPE TESTED, IN FEET 
D • NOMINAL DIAMETER OF THE FORCE MAIN 
P • AVERAGE TEST PRES5URE DURING THE TEST, IN psI 

SHOULD ANY FORCE MAIN FAIL TO MEET THE LEAKAGE TEST, THE CONTRACTOR 
SHALL MAKE THE NECESSARY REPAIRS AT HIS OWN EXPENSE. 
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